COLORADO COMMUNITY
COLLEGE SYSTEM

January 31, 2016

The Honorable John Hickenlooper

Governor of Colorado Community College System
Colorado State Capitol

136 East Colfax

Denver, Colorado 80203-1792

RE: 24-75-104(3)(a) — Gifts and Bequest to State Institutions of Higher Education

Dear Governor Hickenlooper:

In accordance with 24-75-104(3)(a), I have enclosed the responses from the Colorado
Community College System institutions. The CCC System consists of the System Office,
Arapahoe Community College, Colorado Northwestern Community College, Community
College of Aurora, Community College of Denver, Front Range Community College,
Lamar Community College, Morgan Community College, Northeastern Junior College,
Otero Junior College, Pikes Peak Community College, Pueblo Community College, Red
Rocks Community College, and Trinidad State Junior College.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (303) 595-1575.

Sincerely,
\% CL"{’ .é } U\“(/A

Lisa Grefrath
Controller, Colorado Community College System

Enclosures.

Cc:  The Honorable Bill L. Cadman, President of the State Senate
The Honorable Dickey Lee Hullinghorst, Speaker of the State House of

Representatives
Mr. Joseph Garcia, Lt. Governor and Executive Director, CCHE
Ms. Sharon Morris, Director, Colorado State Library
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Gifts and Bequests
CCC System
FY 2014-15

In accordance with CRS 24-75-105 (3), please provide "a complete listing, in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, of all endowments, gifts, and bequests made to or
expenditures in excess of two hundred fifty dollars made on behalf of said state institution of
higher education during the immediately preceding state fiscal year."

. . (Pleasé list specific scholarship, memorial, Amount

Donor ~ o , or endowment, or purpose of giff) (>$250 only)
[ Grand Total CCC System
System Office
Lisa Grefrath Subtotal: $ -
Arapahoe Community College
Jill Becker-Lutz Subtotal: $ 495,401.59
Colorado Northwestern Community College
Scoft Rust Subtotal: $ 185,348.33
Community College of Aurora
Lisa LeFevre Subtotal: $ 522,137.22
Community College of Denver
Patricia Bouley Subtotal: $  327,156.85
Front Range Community College
Jose Giardiello Subtotal: $ 583,034.97
Lamar Community College
Aubrie Cleavinger Subtotal: $ 250,608.73
Morgan Community College
Tracy Schneider Subtotal: $ 379,391.23
Northeastern Junior College
Judy McFadden Subtotal: $ 129,328.40
Otero Junior College
Jenn Johnston Subtotal: $ -
Pikes Peak Community College
Michelle Fraser-Mills Subtotal: $ 431,787.09
Pueblo Community College
Jennifer Bauer Subtotal; $1,450,083.00
Red Rocks Community College
Gregory Kane Subtotal: $ 1,126,119.43
Trinidad State Junior College
Alana Best Subtotal: $ 282,763.00

$ 6,163,159.84




